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November 1,19584

Mr. Lyall Johnson, Chier
Licensing Branch -
Division of Civilitn Application
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission

] Gaithersburg, Maryland

Dear Mr. Johns on:

At the present time we are fabricating reactor fuel elements
under Special Nucleart License SNM 183. From time to time we

;expect to submit license applications for other jobs of this
type.

As part of the licensing procedure it is necessary to furnish
to your office written procedures describing criticality con-
trols to b e exercised during the performance of each job. To
assist us in establishing safe controls and in preparing these

,operating procedures, we are interested in obtaining the ser- '

vices of a qualified criticality consultant.

The purpose of this letter is to inquire if it would be possible
4 for your organization to furnish us wi th t he names of a few

individuals who would be considered qualified to assess the
criticality parameters associated withthe fabrication of metal '

or atide loaded fuel elements. We wou]d then contact the
suggested individuals to determine if a consulting arrangement
could be worked out. '

If it is not possible for you to furnish the above information,
we would appreciate any suggestions'you might have for obtaining >

this specialized consulting service.

Very truly yours,
.
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thank you for your latter of,0ctatwie'10,1953, Anforming us of
'

your persomaal useinering psocedures.
,

!
'

Yeer cooperaties is a.e ' dated.
.

Very truly yours,
t

J
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Lysil .lohueca, Chief I
-.
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Mr. Lyall Johnson, Chief .

j-

Licensing Branch
!Division of Licensing & Regulations

.& |

i
U. S. Atomic Energy Comission.. ,

l Wshingten 25, D.C. !

.i

Ref: DLRICMF i
i

IML 3h-653-1 & 2 -,

h0-1339, $ i

LO-6h5, #

70-133 "

|3
' Dear Mr. Johnson: *

. .

,In your letter of September 9 you reported to us the results of the in- J

spection conducted at our facility on May lh,1958. !

In connection with licen:.e #3h-653-1 we have had no crystalline ccanpounds
:| irradiated which are not in a readily soluble or dispersible fom so that
,

all of these cenpounds meet the requD *nts of Section 20 303 (a), Dis- '

,,}, posal by Relesee into Sanitary Sewage sms.
.,

,

.

In connection with license #3h-653-2 wa are sutetitting a sumnary of the
ifilm badge reports of the employee who handles the cobalt 60 sources. .!

All of this mployee's weekly or bi-weekly fih tadge reports covering i

the period frcrt Septaber 23, 1957 to September 22, 1958 have been sero |

with the exception of the bi-weekly period beginning October 7,19f 7 . men '

it was LO mr and the weekly period beginning . December 2,1957 when it was
:*4 mr. Based on these fih badge reports we fe'el that we meet the re- '

quirements of Section 2.202 (a) (1), Personnel Monitoring since at no
time during the past year has the mpicyee received a dose in excess of .

;2$% of the limita specified in Appendix 1.. i
j4

We hope that this eives you the information you desire. If w e can help !
you further we would be pleased to do so. |

;

Yours very truly, I
i

g g__7 f CLEVITE RESE/JiCH CDQ?.

}yg * -)]' |.

E. A. Gantry, Personnel Mrnager , '
EAC:me
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